
TWO HUNDRED 
AND EIGHTY-EIGHTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Natidns, Geneva, 
on Friday, 8 July I949, at 3 p.m. 

President : Mr. James THORN. 

DEUX CENT QUATRE-VINGT­
HUITIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le vendredi 8 fuillet I949, a IS heures 

President: M. James THORN. 

9. Continuation' of the discussion on 
1 

9. 
the report of the International Labour 
Organization (E/1362) 

Suite de Ia: discussion du rapport de 
}'Organisation internationale du 
travail (E/1362) 

Mr. CAHEN-SALVADOR (France) said that the 
French delegation had studied the report of the 
International Labour Organization with the great­
est interest, and had listened with very great 
pleasure to the supplementary explanations given 
at the previous meeting by the Director-General 
of the International Labour Office. 

His delegation had noted with general satis­
faction the considerable efforts made by the Inter­
national Labour Organization and by the successive 
Directors-General to secure the ratification and 
implementation by all Governments of the numerous 
international conventions that the Organization 
had drawn up in the course of the last thirty years. 

His delegation had, likewise, observed with deep in­
terest the collaboration which had been established 
between the International Labour Organization, 
on the one hand, and the United Nations and the 
other specialized agencies on the other, in connexion 
with a great variety of questions such as the prob­
lems of manpower, industrial hygiene, technical 
training, etc. Such collaboration could be parti­
cularly useful when the time came to implement 
the , technical assistance plan, which the Council 
would very shortly be called upon to examine. 

He then remarked more particularly on certain 
questions raised at the previous meeting. Speaking 
of unemployment, he realized that in many 
countries it was a comparatively recent problem, 
which, he noted, the International Labour Office 
had not actually studied. Perhaps it had not had 
time to do so before the final date (28 February 
1949) laid down for the submission of its report. 
In any case; , delegations would have occasion to 
engage in a profitable discussion of that problem 
in relation to other items on the agenda. The same 
applied to the question of equal pay for men and 
women, a principle which the French delegation 
had always supported. 

Referring to the Convention concerning Freedom 
of Association and Protection of the Right to 
Organize, he recalled the importance which France 

M. CAHEN-SALVADOR (France) dit que la dele­
gation franc;aise a etudie avec le plus vif interet 
le rapport de !'Organisation internationale du 
travail et entendu avec le plus grand plaisir les 
explications complementaires donnees lors de la 
seance precedente par le Directeur general du 
Bureau international du travail. 

D'une maniere generale la delegation franc;aise 
a pris acte avec satisfaction des efforts mis en 
ceuvre par !'Organisation internationale du travail 
et les Directeurs generaux qui se sont succede 
pour faire ratifier et appliquer par tousles Gouver­
nements les nombreuses conventions internationales 
que cette Organisation a elaborees au cours de ces 
trente dernieres annees. 

Par ailleurs, la delegation franc;aise suit avec un 
vif interet la collaboration qui s'est etablie entre 
!'Organisation internationale du travail, d'une 
part, !'Organisation des Nations Unies et ses autres 
institutions specialisees, d'autre part, a propos 
de questions fort diverses, telles que les problemes 
de main-d'ceuvre, !'hygiene industrielle, la forma­
tion professionnelle, etc. Une telle collaboration 
pourra etre particulierement utile lorsque le 
moment viendra de mettre en ceuvre le plan 
d'assistance technique que le Conseil va etre appele 
a examiner tres prochainement. 

Le representant de la France s'etend ensuite 
sur certaines questions soulevees lors de la seance 
precedente. Parlant du chomage, il reconnait 
qu'il s'agit Ia. d'un probleme assez recent dans de 
nombreux pays, et constate que le Bureau inter­
national du travail ne l'a pas etudie. Peut-etre 
n'a-t-il pas eu le temps de le faire avant la date­
limite (28 fevrier 1949) qui lui etait fixee pour 
presenter son rapport. En tout cas, les delegations 
auront !'occasion de discuter utilement ce probleme 
a propos d'autres points de l'ordre du jour. 11 en 
est de meme pour la question du salaire egal pour 
les hommes et les femmes, principe que la delega­
tion, franc;aise a toujours detendu .. 

A propos de la Convention concernant la liberte 
syndicale et la protection du droit syndical, 
M. Cahen-Salvador rappelle !'interet que la France 

55 . 



liad ~lways attached· to that question. It was 
with the liveliest satisfaction that his delegation 
had learned of the· decision taken on 22 June 1949 · 
by the Governing Body of the International 
Labour Organization to establish a commission for 
safeguarding freedom of association and to enter 
into consultation on that subject with the Secretary­
General of the United Nations. 

That having been said, the French delegation wa.S 
prepared to approve the International Labour 
Organization's report as a whole. 

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru) felt that he should define 
the attitude of his delegation in view of the criti­
cisms levelled at the International Labour Orga­
nization during the previous meeting. The repre­
sentative of the U.S.S.R. had complained that the 
report was in arrears of events ; but it should not 
be forgotten that, in accordance with the report 
of the Administrative Committee on Co-ordination, 
the report had had to be submitted before 28 Febru­
ary 1949, and hence could not include an account 
of events which had taken place after that date. 
Thanks to the Director-General, however, that 
gap had now been filled. He thought it was a 
very full report which gave a most interesting 
survey of the events of the past year. 

The Soviet Union representative had also 
argued that employers wielded too much influence 
in the International Labour Organization ; but 
an impartial study of the Constitution of the Orga­
nization showed that the representatives of 
employers constituted only a quarter of the 
Governing Body ; so that they could hardly 
exercise an overwhelming influence. 

Referring to the Convention drawn up at San 
Francisco the previous year, he pointed out that 
the United Nations had approved it and had 
even asked all the countries of the world to ratify 
it. Hence it could not be maintained that it 
was intended to oppress the workers. 

· Objections had also been raised to the slow 
tempo of the International Labour Organization's 
work. But it should be remembered that the most 
important thing was to achieve technical results 
which were practicable, and that there was no 
point in working out rapidly solutions which could 
not be applied in practice. It was precisely 
because the International Labour Organization had 
riot worked too quickly that it had been able to 
accomplish useful and lasting work ; and he 
thanked the Organization on behalf of all the 
countries of Latin America, and of his own in 
particular.· 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
expressed admiration for the report and work 
of the International Labour Organization. One 
aspect of that work which had not been stressed by 
previous speakers was the excellent way in which 
the. manpower projects initiated by the Interna­
tional Labour Office were proceeding. Work in 
that field had been expanded and organized in 
full co-operation with other international organiza­
tions. 

a toujours attache a cette question. C'est avec la 
·plus vive satisfaction que 'sa d{M.gation a appris 
'la decision prise le 22 juin 1949 par le Conseil 
· d'administration de !'Organisation internationale 
du travail, de creer une commission de sauve­

. garde de la liberte syndicale et d' entrer en consul­
: tation a ce sujet avec le Secretaire general de 
.!'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

Ces quelques observations faites, la delegation 
fran<;aise est prete a approuver dans son ensemble 
le rapport de !'Organisation internationale du 

:travail. 

M. ALVARADO (Perou) estime necessaire de pre­
ciser la position de sa delegation, en raison des 

: critiques adressees a !'Organisation internationale 
· du travail a la seance precedente. Le. representant 
de l'U.R.S.S. a reproche au rapport. d'etre depasse 
par les faits ; mais il ne faut pas oublier que ce 

. rapport devait, conformement au rapport du 
Comite administratif de coordination, etre pre­
sente avant le 28· fevrier 1949. et qu'il ne pouvait, 
en consequence, contenir !'expose de faits qui se 
sont produits apres cette date. Toutefois, grace au 
Directeur general, cette lacune est maintenant 
comblee. Le representant du Perou estime que ce 
rapport est extremement detaille et qu'il constitue 
un panorama tres interessant des faits qui se sont 
passes au cours de l'annee ecoulee. 

Le representant de l'Union sovietique a egale­
ment pretendu que !'influence patronale etait 
excessive au sein de !'Organisation internationale 
du travail ; mais, si l'on examine objectivement 
le statut de cette Organisation, on constate que 
les representants des employeurs ne constituent 
que le quart du Conseil d'administration et que, 
dans ces conditions, ils ne sauraient exercer une 
influence preponderante. 

Parlant de la Convention eiaboree a San Fran­
cisco l'annee derniere, le representant du Perou 
rappelle que !'Organisation des Nations Unies l'a 
approuvee et qu'elle a meme demande a tous les 
pays du monde de la ratifier. On ne peut d,onc 
dire que cette Convention ait ete faite dans le but 
d'opprimer les travailleurs. 

On a incrimine aussi la lenteur avec laquelle 
travaille !'Organisation internationale du travail, 
mais il convient de se souvenir qu'il faut, avant 
tout, arriver a des solutions techniques applicables 
et qu'il ne servirait a rien d'elaborer rapidement 
des solutions inapplicables dans la pratique. C'est 
justement parce que !'Organisation internationale 
du travail n'a pas travaille trop vite qu'elle a pu 
faire reuvre utile et durable, et le representant du 
Perou tient a lui exprimer la reconnaissance de 
tous les pays de !'Amerique latine et de son pays 
en particulier. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) ex­
prime ·son admiration pour le rapport et pour 
l'reuvre de !'Organisation internationale du tra­
vail. Cette reuvre comporte un aspect que les 
orateurs precedents n'ont pas souligne: c'est le 
cours tres favorable que suivent les projets sur la 
main-d'reuvre dont !'initiative revient au Bureau 
international du travail. Les travaux entrepris 
dans ce domaine ont ete elargis et coordonnes avec 
l'entiere cooperation d'autres organisations inter­
nationales. 

56 



• He had noted with interest the remarks of the 
Director-General concerning the studies on· un­
employment begun by the Office. Unemployment 
was part of a general economic problem, and it 
was therefore all the more gratifying that that 
work was being carried out in close co-operation 
with the United Nations, especially with the 
Department of Economic Affairs of the Secretariat. 

Most reports of that nature were inevitably 
undramatic, and it was sometimes difficult to 
realize the human problems which lay behind 
them. However, those problems were mo~e 
discernible in the International Labour Organi­
zation's report than in many others. 

During the last year, the International Labour 
Office had initiated operational programmes in the 
field of migration, employment services and tech­
nical training. Work had been carried on in the 
field and specialists sent to assist countries on the 
spot. Those operational programmes were not 
only important in themselves, but constituted an 
active contribution towards world-wide economic 
progress. 

Nor had the International Labour Organization 
ceased its functions as a legislative body. Two of 
the older conventions, the first on Night Work 
of Women and Children and the second on Employ-. 
ment Services, had been revised and brought up­
to-date. Such revision showed the vitality of the 
International Labour Organization and was an 
additional reason for appreciating its report. 

Mr. T ARHAN (Turkey) wished, in his turn, to 
thank the International Labour Organization and 
the Director-General for the excellent report they 
had submitted to the Economic and Social Council. 
The report contained not merely an account of 
the activity of the Organization over a definite 
period, but also an outline of future activities, and 
the Turkish delegation noted with much satisfaction 
that a considerable part of the work referred to 
as in progress had, in fact, already been accom­
plished at the thirty-second International Labour 
Conference which had just ended. 

He recalled that the International Labour 
Organization had always brought the delicate 
tasks entrusted ·to it to a successful conclusion, 
and that its co-operation had always been most 
valuable and greatly appreciated by the various 
countries that had enjoyed the benefit of it. The 
placing of its technical assistance at the service 
of countries requesting it meant that the Inter­
national Labour Organization would render even 
greater assistance than before. 

Thanking the International Labour Organization 
for the help that it had already given to his own 
country, he declared that, in his opinion, the Orga­
nization could be considered as one of the most 
substantial contributors to social progress; 

Mr. WALKER (Australia) expressed appreciation 
of the International Labour Organization's report. 
He understood the difficulty of the Soviet Union 
representative, who had stated that the report 
was not completely up-to-date and had required 
a verbal statement from the Director-General 

Le representant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique a 
pris acte avec interet des declarations du Direc­
teur general au sujet des etudes sur le chC>mage 
entreprises par !'Organisation. Le chC>mage n'est 
qu'un aspect d'un probleme economique plus 
general, et c'est pourquoi il est particulierement 
encourageant de constater que cette ceuvre se 
poursuit en etroite collaboration avec les Nations 
Unies, et notamment avec le Departement des 
affaires economiques du Secretariat. 

Il est fatal que des rapports du genre de celui-ci 
ne soient pas, en general, tres vivants, et il est 
parfois difficile de voir le cC>te humain des pro­
blemes qu'ils concernent. Toutefois, ce cC>te humain 
apparait plus nettement dans le rapport de !'Orga­
nisation internationale du travail que dans beau­
coup d'autres .. 

Au cours de l'annee derniere, le Bureau inter­
national du travail a mis en ceuvre des programmes 
d'interet pratique dans les domaines de !'emigra­
tion, des services de l'emploi et de la formation 

· professionnelle. Des travaux ont ete accomplis 
sur place, et des specialistes ont ete envoyes en 
mission dans les pays interesses pour leur venir 
en aide. Non seulement ces programmes d'execu­
tion sont imp6rtants en eux-memes, mais ils 
apportent une contribution positive au progres 
economique du monde entier. 

57 

L'Organisation internationale du travail n'a pas 
non plus renonce a son rC>le Iegislatif. Deux des 
plus anciennes conventions, la premiere sur le 
travail de nuit des femmes et des enfants et la 
seconde. sur les services de 1' emploi, ont ete revi­
sees et mises a jour. Cette revision montre la 
vitalite de !'Organisation internationale du travail 
et donne encore plus de prix a son rapport. 

M. TARHAN (Turquie) tient a remercier a son tour 
!'Organisation internationale du travail et le Direc­
teur general de !'excellent rapport qu'ils ont 
presente au Conseil economique et social. Ce 
rapport n'est pas uniquement un compte rendu 
de l'activite de !'Organisation pendant une periode 
determinee; c'est egalement un expose de ses 
activites futures, et la delegation turque constate' 
avec une vive satisfaction qu'une grande partie 
des travaux signales comme etant en cours ·ont 
ete acheves pendant la trente-deuxieme Conference 
internationale du travail qui vient de se terminer. 

M. Tarhan rappelle que !'Organisation inter­
nationale du travail a toujours mene a bien les 
taches delicates qui lui ont ete confiees et que son 
concours a toujours ete tres precieux et fort appre­
cie par les differents pays qui en ont. beneficie. 
Elle se prepare a faire davantage encore en met­
tant son assistance technique a la disposition des 
pays qui lui en feront la demande. 

Remerciant !'Organisation internationale du tra­
vail de l'aide qu'elle a deja apportee a son pays, 
le representant de la Turquie declare que, selon 
lui, cette Organisation peut etre consideree comme 
l'un des principaux artisans du progres social. 

M. WALKER (Australie) dit tout le bien qu'il 
pense du rapport de !'Organisation internationale 
du travail. Il comprend les reserves du represen­
tant de l'Union sovietique, qui a declare que le 
rapport n'etait . pas completement a jour et a 
demande que le Directeur general fasse un expose 



to supplement it. However, it seemed preferable 
that the report should lag behind events rather 
than that events should lag behind the report. 
If the representative of the Soviet Union had 
attended the recent thirty-second International 
Labour Conference as he (Mr. Walker) had done, 
the new developments reported would not have 
seemed so surprising to him. 

It was a measure of the strength and vigour of the 
International Labour Organization that it had 
adapted itself so well to the changing conditions 
which had obtained since the First World War. 
At the outset, its main task had been that of 
building up international labour codes and furnish­
ing information and advice to States desiring to 
raise their labour standards. Now a rapid and 
striking development had taken place, in that the 
Organization, faced by new conditions, was under­
taking an important operational programme to 
facilitate the movement and training of labour. 

Greater emphasis had also been laid on the 
regional activities of the Organization. That was , 
a gratifying feature of the report, since many new 
important labour problems had arisen during the 
economic development of under-developed areas 
in Asia and other regions. 

The International Labour Organization, with 
its tripartite structure, had been confronted with 
striking developments in certain countries. In 
some, the Government had assumed growing 
importance as an employer, and in some the trade 
unions had come to exercise considerable power 
over the Government. However, the tripartite 
structure reflected the normal situation in most 
countries, which had always to be taken into 
account. 

He was glad that the International Labour 
Office intended to study the latest developments 
in the world unemployment situation. The problem 
of unemployment had recently increased in magni­
tude, and further examination of it was essential. 
While other agencies of the United Nations were 
also concerned, due weight should be given to the 
specific information and interests expressed through 
the International Labour OrganiZation by govern­
mental and workers' organizations. 

Mr. BoRBERG (Denmark) congratulated the 
International Labour Organization on its report, 
and wished to draw attention to two elements 
in it, taken at random, which seemed to him to 
demonstrate how useful that work could be to the 
United Nations. On page 8 it was stated : "The 
new work of the International Labour Organization 
creates new problems for international organizations 
which the International Labour Organization is 
attempting to solve in respect of its own immediate 
needs, but in regard to which it seeks also the bene­
fit of other international organizations' experience. 
It involves the creation of a type of international 
official qualified to organize and undertake practical 
technical assistance." He could only wish that 
such a:. statement appeared more often in the 
reports of the other specialized agencies. 

oral pour le completer. Toutefois, un rapport qui 
suit les evenements est preferable, semble-t-il, a 
un rapport qui les precede. Si le delegue de l'Union 
sovietique avait participe a la. trente-deuxieme 
Conference internationale du travail, qui s'est 
tenue recemment, et a laquelle M. Walker a pris 
part, les faits nouveaux qu'on a signales ne lui 
auraient pas paru aussi surprenants. 

Le fait que !'Organisation internationale du 
travail s'est si bien adaptee aux changements 
qui se sont produits depuis la premiere guerre 
mondiale donne la mesure de sa force et de sa 
vitalite. A ses debuts, elle a eu pour tache prin­
cipale d'elaborer des codes internationaux du 
travail, de fournir des renseignements et de donner 
des conseils aux Etats desireux d'ameliorer les 
conditions de travail. Depuis, il s'est produit une 
evolution a la fois rapide et remarquable, puisque 
!'Organisation, en face de conditions nouvelles, 
met en reuvre un programme pratique destine a 
faciliter la formation professionnelle et les mouve­
ments de la main-d' reuvre. 

Ses activites regionales ont egalement pris plus 
d'irnportance. C'est Ia un aspect encourageant du 
rapport; car de nombreux problemes du travail, 
nouveaux et importants, ont surgi a !'occasion du 
developpement economique des regions insuffisam­
ment developpees de l'Asie et des autres parties 
du monde. 

L'Organisation internationale du travail, avec 
sa structure tripartite, s'est trouvee, dans certains 
pays, en presence de situations tout a fait nou­
velles. lei le Gouvernement a assume un role 
toujours plus important en tant qu'employeur; 
ailleurs les syndicats sont parvenus a exercer une 
influence considerable sur le Gouvernement. Toute­
fois, la stmcture tripartite est conforme a la situa­
tion normale de la plupart des pays, et on ne 
saurait y renoncer. 

Le representant de 1' Australie est heureux de 
constater que le Bureau international du travail se 
propose d'etudier !'evolution recente du chOmage 
dans le monde. Le probleme du chOmage a gagne 
en ampleur ces temps derniers, et il est necessaire 
de le reexaminer. Sans perdre de vue que cette 
question interesse egalement d'autres organes des 
Nations Unies, il faut donner toute leur impor­
tance aux renseignements precis fournis par les 
organisations gouvernementales et les groupements 
de travailleurs, par l'entremise de !'Organisation 
internationale du travail, ainsi qu'aux inten~ts 
qu'elle represente. 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) felicite !'Organisation 
internationale du travail de son rapport et tient 
a attirer !'attention sur deux de ses elements, pris 
au hasard, qui semblent prouver, a son sens, 
com bien son activite peut etre utile pour les Nations 
Unies. A la page 8, il est dit : (( La nouvelle activite 
de caractere concret de !'Organisation internatio­
nale du travail pose aux organisations internatio­
nales des problemes nouveaux que !'Organisation 
internationale du travail s'efforce de resoudre du 
point de vue de ses propres besoins immediats, 
mais au sujet desquels elle cherche egalement a 
s'assurer le benefice de !'experience acquise par 
d'autres organisations internationales. Cette forme 
d'activite entraine la creation d'un type de fonc­
tionnaires qualifies pour organiser et effectuer des 
travaux pratiques dans le domaine de !'assistance 
technique. >> M. Borberg souhaite simplement que, 

58 



Another instance in which the Internationai 
Labour Organization had done useful work was 
that relating to the aboriginal population of Latin 
America. The report produced on that topic 
contained material of a practical nature which 
was of considerable assistance to the Council. 

Mr. LoBo (Brazil) gladly associated himself 
with the remarks made earlier. His country had 
been working in close collaboration with the Inter­
national Labour Organization for thirty years, 
and he could appreciate at its true worth the 
important work accomplished by the Organization, 
despite the world upheavals which had taken place 
during that period. That work had been made 
possible through the efforts of the men of outstand­
ing quality who had directed, and were still direct­
ing, the Organization, and also by its tripartite 
character. An organization of such vital impor­
tance, which was working so zealously to achieve 
social justice, deserved to be supported. 

The PRESIDENT, speaking as the representative 
of New Zealand, said that he had served as Chair­
man of the International Labour Conference Com­
mittee which had elaborated the Convention on 
Freedom of Association and Protection of the 
Right to Organize, against which the Soviet Union 
representative had concentrated much of his 
artillery. He (Mr. Thorn) had left San Francisco 
to attend the seventh session of the Council at 
Geneva, at which he had stated, during the discus­
sion on the International Labour· Organization's 
report, that all articles in the Convention, except 
one, had been adopted by considerable majorities.1 

The only fundamental opposition had come from 
the employers' group. The workers' groups, with 
one or two exceptions, arid the great majority 
of governmental groups, had voted for the Conven­
tion. 

The Soviet Union representative had drawn 
attention to article 2 of the Convention which 
read: "Workers and employers, without distinc­
tion whatsoever, shall have the right to establish 
and, subject only to the rules of the organization 
concerned, to join organizations of their own 
choosing without previous authorization". That 
article had been inserted to establish the principle 
of reciprocity. If a right were given to workers' 
organizations under the Convention, a similar 
right should be extended to employers' organiza­
tions. However, the latter were capable of looking 
after themselves and did not need protection. The 
greater part of the Convention would therefore 
apply to the protection of workers' organizations. 

It should be remembered that the structure of 
the International Labour Organization was tripar­
tite, representing Governments, employers and 
workers in a way which corresponded with the 
industrial situation in the greater part of the 
world. It was indisputable that the constitution 
of the organization was a realistic one which took 
account of facts as they were. 

1 See Official Records of the Ecmtomic and Social Council, 
third year, seventh session, rggth meeting. 

59 

dans les rapports des autres institutions specm­
lisees, on trouve plus souvent des declarations de 
ce genre. 

Dans un autre cas encore, !'Organisation inter­
nationale du travail a fait reuvre utile pour le 
Conseil: en ce qui concerne les populations indi­
genes d'Amerique latine. Le rapport presente a ce 
sujet contient une documentation concrete qui est 
extremement utile au Conseil. 

M. LoBo (Bresil) s'associe avec plaisir aux paroles 
qui ont ete prononcees. Son pays travaille en colla­
boration etroite avec !'Organisation internationale 
du travail depuis trente annees deja, et il peut 
apprecier a sa juste valeur l'reuvre importante 
accomplie par cette Organisation en depit des 
bouleversements mondiaux qui se sont produits 
au cours de ces annees. 

Cette reuvre remarquable a pu etre accomplie 
grace aux hommes de valeur qui ont dirige ou qui 
dirigent encore cette Organisation, et grace aussi a 
son caractere tripartite. Une organisation d'une im­
portance aussi vitale et qui travaille si ardem­
ment a instaurer la justice sociale merite d'etre 
soutenue. 

. Le PRESIDENT, parlant en sa qualite de repre­
sentant de Ia Nouvelle-Zelande, declare qu'il a 
preside le Comite de Ia Conference internationale 
du travail qui a elabore la Convention sur la 
liberte syndicale et sur la protection des droits 
syndicaux, contre laquelle le representant de 
!'Union sovietique a dirige beaucoup de ses atta­
ques. M. Thorn a quitte San Francisco pour assis­
ter, a Geneve, a la septieme session du Conseil. 
II a declare, au cours de l'examen du rapport de 
!'Organisation internationale du travail, que tous 
les articles de la Convention, a !'exception d'un 
seul, avaient ete adoptes a de fortes majorites 1 . 

La seule opposition fondamentale est venue du 
groupe des employeurs. Les groupements de tra­
vailleurs, a une ou deux exceptions pres, et la 
grande majorite des groupes gouvernementaux, 
ont vote pour Ia Convention. 

Le representant de !'Union sovietique a attire 
!'attention du Conseil sur I' article 2 de la Convention 
ainsi con~u: (( Les travailleurs et les employeurs 
sans distinction d'aucune sorte ont le droit sans 
autorisation pn~alable de constituer des organisa­
tions de leur choix, ainsi que cehd de s'affilier a 
ces organisations, ala seule condition de se confor­
mer aux statuts de ces dernieres. )) Get article a 
ete insere afin d'affirmer le principe de reciprocite. 
Si un droit est octroye aux organisations ouvrieres 
en vertu de la Convention, un droit analogue doit 
etre accorde aux organisations patronales. Toute­
fois, ces dernieres sont capables de defendre leurs 
propres interets et n'ont pas besoin de protection. 
la majeure partie de Ia Convention concernera done 
la protection des organisations ouvrieres. 

II convient de se rappeler que !'Organisation 
internationale du travail a un caractere tripartite ; 
les Gouvernements, les employeurs et les travail­
leurs y sont representes, d'une maniere qui corres­
pond a la situation de fait de l'industrie de la 
majeure partie du monde. nest incontestable que 
la constitution de cette Organisation est realiste 
et tient compte de Ia realite. 

1 Voir Proces-verbaux otficiels du Conseil economique et 
social, troisieme annee, septieme session, rgge seance. 



,The Soviet Union represent;itive had descrihed. 
the Convention as a contrivance for preserving the 
interests of employers. The answer to that 
contention was that the workers' groups, with one 
or. two exceptions, had voted for it, both at San 
Francisco and at the recent thirty-second Inter­
national Labour Conference. Those groups repre­
sented trade union movements in more than fifty 
countries. They would not have voted for the 
Convention had they thought that its sole purpose 
was to safeguard the interests of employers. 

The same representative had also alleged that 
the Convention fell far short of the norms of trade 
union rights in most countries. It was not to be 
denied that legislation in the highly industrialized 
countries of the world was considerably in advance 
of the Convention. New Zealand was one of those 
countries. However,· if New Zealand were to 
ratify the Convention, it would not mean that 
it . would abandon the progressive trade union 
legislation which had been on its Statute Book 
for some fifty years. The fact was that the 
Convention embodied principles which were not 
being implemented in the more or less under­
developed countries of the world. If those countries 
ratified and faithfully administered the Convention, 
considerable improvements would be achieved. 

The Soviet Union representative had quoted 
the words of the President of the thirty-first 
International Labour Conference, held at San 
Francisco in 1948, who had hailed the Convention 
as a turning-point in international relationships. 
That was exactly what it was.. The justification 
for that statement was that in 1929 ·the Inter­
national Labour Organization had attempted to 
introduce such a convention, but world conditions 
and the attitude of Governments had been such 
that the attempt had ended in complete failure. 
The Convention that had now been adopted was 
the first document of its kind in human history. 

He agreed with the Soviet Union representative 
that the document was not entirely satisfactory. 
But what, indeed, was satisfactory in the present 
unsatisfactory world ? The Convention represented 
the best that could be produced in the circum­
stances. The same could be said of the second 
convention contained in the report. The fact 
was that the work of the International Labour 
Organization had been more progressive than the 
policies of certain Governments. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY {Poland) recalled that criticisms 
of the report made by the Soviet Union represen­
tative had been described by the United Kingdom 
representative as a frequently played gramophone 
record. However, the fact that charges were 
repeated did not dispose of them, but indicated 

· rather that the shortcomings at which they were 
aimed still persisted. Polish criticisms of the 
International Labour Organization's work derived 
from a deep concern for and interest in that 
Organization, of which his conntry had been a 
member since 1919. Poland had seen in the 
International . Labour Organization a means of 
improving the living standards of the world's 
workers as a basis for universal and lasting peace. 
Poland had wished that task to be accomplished 
in the best way and in the shortest possible time. 

Le representant de l'Union sovietique a decrit 
·la Convention comme une machination visant a 
defendre les inten:\ts des employeurs. A cela, on 
peut repondre que les organisations .ouvrieres ont, 
a une ou deux exceptions pres, vote en faveur de 
la Convention, tant a San Francisco qu'au cours 
de la trente-deuxieme Conference internationale du 
travail, qui vient .d'avoir lieu. Ces organisations 
representent les mouvements syndicaux de plus de 
cinquante pays. Elles n'auraient pas vote pour la 
Convention si elles avaient estime qu'elle avait son 
objectif unique de sauvegarder les interets du 
patronat. 

60 

Le meme delegue a egalement pretendu que la 
Convention reste fort en dessous des droits syndi­
caux normalement accordes dans la plupart des 
pays. Il est indeniable que la legislation des pays 
les plus industrialises est fort en avance sur la 
Convention. La Nouvelle-Zelande est l'un de ces 
pays. Toutefois, si la Nouvelle-Zelande ratifie la 
Convention., ceci ne signifie pas qu'elle abandon­
nera la legislation syndicale d'esprit avance qu'elle 
a adoptee voici quelque cinquante ans. En fait, la 
Convention enonce des principes qui ne sont pas 
appliques dans les pays du monde qui sont plus ou 
mains insuffisamment developpes. Si ces pays 
ratifient la Convention et l'appliquent conscieuse­
ment, il en resultera des ameliorations conside~ 
rabies. · 

Le representant de l'Union sovietique a cite les 
paroles par lesquelles le President de la trente et 
unieme Conference internationale du travail, tenue 
a San Francisco en I948, saluait cette Convention 
comme un tournant des relations internationales. 
C'est exactement ce qu'elle est. Ce qui justifie cette 
declaration, c'est qu'en 1929, !'Organisation inter­
nationale du travail ait cherche a faire adopter 
une convention de ce genre, mais la situation mon­
diale et !'attitude des Gouvernements ont reduit 
cette tentative a un echec complet. La Conven~ 
tion qui est maintenant adoptee est le premier 
document de ce genre dans l'histoire de l'humanite. 

L'orateur reconnait avec le representant de 
l'Union sovietique qu'elle n'est pas entierement 
satisfaisante. Mais qu'y a-t-il, a vrai dire, de satis­
faisant dans le monde actuel, si peu satisfaisant 
lui-meme? La Convention represente ce que l'on 
peut faire de mieux dans les conditions actuelles. 
On peut dire la meme chose de la deuxieme con­
vention figurant au rapport. Le fait est que l'ceuvre 
de !'Organisation internationale du travail temoi­
gne d'un esprit plus avance que la politique de 
certains Gouvernements. 

M. KATZ-SUCHY {Pologne) rappelle que les criti­
ques adressees au rapport par le representant de 
l'Union sovietique ont ete qualifiees de (( rengaine )) 
par le representant du Royaume-Uni. Mais le fait 
que ces accusations soient repetees non seulement 
n'enleve rien a leur valeur, mais indique, au 
contraire, que les detauts qu'elles visaient subsis­
tent. Les critiques que la Pologne adresse a !'Orga­
nisation internationale du travail proviennent du 
profond interet qu'elle porte a cette Organisation 
dont elle fait partie depuis 1919. Elle a vu dans 
!'Organisation internationale du travail le moyen 
d'elever, dans le monde entier, le niveau de vie de 
la classe ouvriere, ce qui est nne des bases d'une 
paix universelle et durable. La Pologne voulait que 
cette tache filt accomplie au mieux et le plus rapi­
dement possible. Toutefois, la delegation polonaise, 



However, his delegation, in exammmg the Inter­
national Labour Organization's third report, had 
seen that that task was not even on the way to 
accomplishment. The reasons for that failure 
were not to be found in the management or direc­
tion of the Organization, but in its Constitution. 

In every labour problem two contrary points 
of view were involved-that of the employers and 
that of the working-class. It was unjust that in 
an organization which professed to have as its 
aim the improvement of the living-standards of 
the world's workers, the latter should constitute 
only 25% of the total representation. To satisfy 
the principles of democracy and to ensure that the 
Organization functioned effectively, the Constitu­
tion should be amended so that workers and 
employers were equally represented. At the mo­
ment,. workers' representatives were outnumbered 
by employers' representatives, and the part they 
played in the Organization was small. The short­
comings of the Organization would remain apparent 
in every field with which it dealt, until those basic 
faults in its constitution had been rectified. 

During the past year those shortcomings had 
been only too apparent. The Convention concern­
ing Freedom of Association and Protection of the 
Right to Organize was a case in point. ·When it 
was being discussed, grave charges had been 
brought against certain members of the United 
Nations concerning the infringement of trade 
union rights, and it .was common knowledge that 
the trade union movement was being hampered 
in many countries. Yet the President himself, 
speaking as the New Zealand representative, had 
said that the Convention fell far short of the. 
legislation which already existed in many States. 

The principle of reciprocity between workers and 
employers put forward by the President was 
unsound, since the main concern of the United 
Nations was not with manufact1,1rers and employers, 
but with trade union movements, which repre­
sented workers who were in danger of persecution 
and who needed protection. 

The fact that the workers' groups had voted 
for the Convention was due to the fact that those. 
groups were not truly representative of trade 
unions. The last International Labour Conference, 
for example, had been attended by a number of 
workers' representatives from countries in which 
trade unions had been persecuted. Moreover, the 
workers of France had not been represented by the 
great trade union movement in that country, but 
by a small group, created for political purposes and 
not to press the real claims of French labour. The 
true representatives of the French trade unions, 
had been given only an advisory status. 

A second shortcoming of the International Labour 
Organization was its failure to achieve any practical 
results in the problem of equal pay for men and 
women, which the Council had asked it to consider. 
Two years had elapsed since the Council's first 
request had been made, but no concrete results 
had yet been achieved. 

A. third shortcoming was to be found in the 
Organization's publications. Although many were 
valuable, none provided an adequate analysis of 
those tremendous economic and social changes 
which had taken place. in certain countries since 
the First World War. 

'Fourthly, the 'recent International Labour Con- · 

en examinant le troisieme rapport de l'Organisation 
internationale du travail, a constate · que cette 
tache n'avait meme pas ete entreprise. Les raisons 
de cette carence doivent etre recherch~es, non 
dans la fa<;on dont cette Organisation fonction11e 
ou est dirigee, mais bien dans sa 'constitution. 

Tout probleme du travail comporte deux points 
de vue opposes : celui des employeurs et celui de 
la classe ouvriere. 11 est injuste que dans une 
organisation qui pretend viser a !'amelioration du 
niveau de vie des travailleurs du monde, ces 
derniers ne constituent que 25 % de la represen­
tation totale. Afin de respecter les principes demo­
cratiques et d'assurer le fonctionnement efficace 
de !'Organisation, il convient de modifier la 
constitution, de maniere que les travailleurs et les 
employeurs soient representes a egalite. Actuel­
lement, les representants des travailleurs sont 
inferieurs en nombre a ceux des employeurs, et le 
role qu'ils jouent dans !'Organisation est reduit. 
Les detauts de !'Organisation resteront apparents 
dans tous les domaines qui sont de sa competence 
tant que ces vices de constitution subsisteront. 

Au cours de l'annee ecoulee, ces detauts n'ont ete 
que trop manifestes. La Convention concernant la 
liberte syndicale. et la protection des droits syndi­
caux en est un exemple. Lorsqu'elle a ete discutee, 
des accusations graves ont ete portees contre 
certains membres de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies au sujet de la violation des droits syndicaux 
et il est notoire que le mouvement syndical est 
entrave dans de nombreux pays. Cependant; le 
President lui-meme, parlant en tant que represen­
tant de la Nouvelle-lelande, a declare que la 
Convention reste fort en dessous de la ·legislation 
deja en vigueur dans de nombreux pays. 

Le principe de la reciprocite entre travailleurs 
et employeurs pose par le President est mauvais; 
car le principal souci des Nations Unies doit etre 
non de defendre les fabricants et employeurs, mais 
les mouvements syndicaux representant les tra­
vailleurs qui sont exposes a la persecution et ont 
besoin de protection. 

Si les organisations ouvrieres ont vote pour la 
Convention, c'est qu'elles ne representent pas 
vraiment les syndicats. C'est ainsi qu'a la derniere 

·Conference 'internationale du travail assistaient lin 
certain nombre de representants des travailleurs 
de pays dans lesquels les syndicats sont persecutes. 
En outre, la classe ouvriere fran<;aise n'a pas ete 
representee par le grand mouvement syndical de 
ce pays, mais par un petit groupe cree a des fins 
politiques et non en vue de soutenir les veritables 
revendications du monde ouvrier fran<;ais. Les 
veritables representants des syndicats fran<;ais 
ne jouissent que du statut consultatif. 

La deuxieme chose a reprocher a !'Organisation 
internationale du travail est qu'elle n'a obtenu 
aucun resultat pratique a l'egard du probleme de 
l'egalite de salaire entre l'homme et la femme, 
probleme que le Conseil lui avait demande d'exa­
miner. Deux ans se sont ecoules depuis que le 
Conseil a 'exprime sa premiere demande, mais 
aucun resultat concret n'a encore ete obtenu. 

Un troisieme defaut a trait aux publications de 
!'Organisation. Bien que beaucoup d'entre elles 
soient tres utiles, aucune ne presente une analyse 
satisfaisante des tres impoitants changements 
economiques et sociaux qui se sont produits dans 
certains pays depuis la premiere guerTe mondiale. 

En quatrieme lieu, la recente Conference inter-

61 



ference had not dealt adequately with the problem 
of unemployment. The draft resolution on that 
subject submitted by the Czechoslovak delegation, 
which covered the problem in all possible aspects, 
had been emasculated by the amendments made 
to it. No one could deny that there had been an 
alarming decline in the standard of living in many 
countries. According to recent statistics, 26 
million employees in the United States earned less 
than the minimum cost- of -living requirements. 
Such facts could not pass unnoticed by the Orga­
nization. 

The Polish delegation would continue to criticize 
and expose the faults of the International Labour 
Organization until the structural imperfections 
underlying them had been remedied. 

Mr. FENAUX (Belgium) had been very surprised 
to hear the representatives of the U.S.S.R. and 
Poland declare that the International Labour 
Organization, by its very Constitution, was under 
the predominant influence of employers' represen­
tatives. That view would very much astonish the 
workers and trade unionists of his country, who 
had the greatest respect for an organization which, 
they considered, fairly represented the various 
social interests. 

The representative of the U.S.S.R. had com­
plained of the slowness of the work of the Organiza­
tion ; but it was precisely those methods -slow, 
no doubt, but painstaking and sure - which in­
spired confidence in . the Belgian people. 

The Belgian delegation shared the President's 
gratification at the adoption of the new Convention, 
which, for the first time in history, formally estab­
lished, in an international treaty, one of the 
fundamental human freedoms. That was a first 
and important step towards the Convention which 
was to supplement the Universal Declaration of 
Human Rights. 

Finally, he would stress, as had the French 
representative, the particular importance of chap­
ter XVII of the Report of the International Labour 
Organization, which was devoted to the relations 
of that Organization with the United Nations and 
the other international organizations. That chap­
ter bore witness to the excellent progress made 
towards that collaboration and co-ordination of 
international activities which was the essential 
condition of their efficacy. 

His delegation was prepared to approve the 
report of the International Labour Organization. 

Mr. CAHEN-SALVADOR (France), replying to the 
representative of Poland, stated that freedom of 
association and freedom to organize were for French 
people an indefeasible right. In conjunction with 
respect for the dignity of the human person, 
such freedom of association allowed every indivi­
dual to belong to the trade union organization of 
his ·choice. 

He also wished to say that the person who 
had represented the French workers at the Inter­
national Labour Organization had been fully 
qualified to do so. Not only was he a distinguished 
figure of indisputable international authority, but 
no one could deny that he was fully representative 
of the French workers. As a matter of fact, two 
of the three organizations most representative 

62 

nationale du travail n'a pas traite comme il conve­
nait le problt~me du chOmage. Le projet de resolu­
tion presente. a ce sujet par la delegation tcheco­
slovaque, qui embrassait tousles aspects possibles 
du probleme, a ete restreint par les amendements 
que l'on y a apportes. Personne ne peut nier que le 
niveau de vie, dans de nombreux pays, baisse d'une 
maniere alarmante. Aux Etats-Unis, d'apres de 
recentes statistiques, 26 millions d'employes ont 
un salaire iuferieur au minimum vital. De tels 
faits ue peuvent echapper a !'Organisation. 

La delegation polonaise continuera a critiquer 
!'Organisation internationale du travail et a en 
denoncer les detauts jusqu'a la suppression de ses 
vices de structure. 

M. FENAUX (Belgique) a ete fort surpris d'en­
tendre dire aux representants de l'U.R.S.S. et de 
la Pologne que !'Organisation internationale du 
travail, de par sa constitution meme, subissait 
!'influence pteponderante des representants du 
patronat. Un tel point de vue etonnerait fort les 
tra vailleurs et les syndiques de son pays, qui 
eprouvent le plus profond respect pour une Organi­
sation qu'ils considerent comme equitablement 
representative des divers interets sociaux. 

Le representant de l'U.R.S.S. s'est plaint de la 
lenteur des travaux de !'Organisation internatio­
nale du travail; ce sont justement les methodes 
lentes, sans doute, mais serieuses et slires, de cette 
Organisation qui donnent confiance au peuple 
belge. 

D'autre part, la delegation beige se rejouit, avec 
le President du Conseil, de I' adoption de la nouvelle 
Convention qui, pour la premiere fois dans l'histoire, 
consacre formellement, dans un traite international, 
une des libertes fondamentales de l'homme. C'est 
la une premiere etape importante vers la Conven­
tion qui doit completer la declaration universelle 
des droits de l'homme. 

Enfin, il y a lieu de souligner, comme l'a fait le 
representant de la France, !'interet particulier que 
presente le chapitre XVII du rapport de !'Organi­
sation internationale du travail, consacre aux 
relations de cette Organisation avec les Nations 
Unies et les autres organisations internationales. 
Ce chapitre du rapport temoigne des progres tres 
heureusement realises dans le sens de la collabo­
ration et de la coordination des activites interna­
tionales, condition meme de leur efficacite. 

Le representant de la Belgique declare que sa 
delegation est prete a approuver le rapport de 
!'Organisation internationale du travail. 

M. CAHEN-SALVADOR (France), repondant au 
representant de la Pologne, rappelle que la liberte 
d'association et la liberte syndicale constituent, 
aux yeux des Fraw;ais, un droit imprescriptible. 
Cette liberte d'association, jointe au respect de 
la dignite de la personne humaine, permet a 
chacun d'appartenir a !'organisation syndicale de 
son choix. 

Par ailleurs, M. Cahen-Salvador tient a dire que 
la personne qui representait le monde ouvrier 
franc;ais a !'Organisation internationale du travail 
etait parfaitement qualifiee pour le faire. Non 
seulement c'est une personnalite d'une autorite 
internationale incontestable, mais encore, nul ne 
peut nier qu'elle est representative du monde du 
travail franc;ais. En effet, deux des trois organisa-



of the French workers had agreed on the nomi­
nation. 

In the light of the arguments which had been 
put forward, he could not accept as well founded 
the Polish representative's request for an amend­
ment of the Constitution of the Organization. In 
point of fact, at recent meetings of the Interna­
tional Labour Organization there. had been cases 
where Government representatives and workers' 
representatives had voted in the opposite sense to 
employers' representatives. It therefore could not 
be said that the latter exerted a preponderant 
influence in the International Labour Organization. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) wished to submit a 
draft resolution on the International Labour 
Organization's report. In view of the opinion 
held by most delegations, he thought the Council 
might express its satisfaction with the Report. 
He therefore proposed the following text : 

"The Economic and Social Council. 

"Notes with satisfaction the third report sub­
mitted by the International Labour Organiza­
tion to the United Nations; and 

"Req~tests the Secretary-General to transmit to 
that Organization the records of the discussions 
devoted to the report by the Council at its 
ninth session." 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) expressed satisfaction at the lively 
response evoked by his criticism of the International 
Labour Organization's report. However, a number 
of the points raised were entirely irrelevant to the 
subject. The United Kingdom representative, for 
example, had praised the personal merits of the 
members of that Organization; a consideration 
which was quite beside the point. What the 
Council should be discussing was the character 
of the Organization, not the qualities or qualifi­
cations of its members. He (Mr. Arutiunian) was 
not concerned with personalities ; indeed, he had 
never used the expression attributed to him by the 
Chilean representative that Government represen­
tatives to the International Labour Organization 
were lackeys of international monopolies and 
trusts. The Belgian representative had suggested 
that the International Labour Organization was 
one of the foremost international bodies. Of 
course, if one were to compare it with the Interim 
Commission of the International Trade Organiza­
tion, or the International Bank for Reconstruction 
and Development, which exclusively represented 
monopolistic interests, it could be argued that the 
International Labour Organization was at least 
better, since workers were represented on it, 
though to a slight extent. 

Such considerations were trivial in comparison 
with that advanced by hjs delegation, namely, that 
the International Labour Organization should be 
encouraged in every possible way to move and act 
a little faster in the field of the protection of the 
rights of workers and trade unions. Events were 
moving at precipitate speed, whereas the work 
of the Organization proceeded at a snail's pace. 
His Government felt that it should be accelerated, 

63 

tions les plus representatives du monde ouvrier 
franc;ais s'etaient mises d'accord sur son nom. 

Quant a la demande de modification de la cons­
titution de !'Organisation faite par le representant 
de la Pologne, M. Cahen-Salvador estime qu'elle 
n'est pas fondee, eu egard aux arguments qui ont 
ete mis en avant. En effet, au cours des travaux de 
!'Organisation internationale du travail, on a 
pu voir les representants des Gouvernements voter, 
d'accord avec les representants du monde ouvrier, 
contre les representants des employeurs. On ne 
saurait done dire que ceux-ci exercent une influence 
preponderante au sein de !'Organisation interna-
tionale du travail. · 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) desire deposer un projet 
de resolution concernant le rapport de !'Organisa­
tion internationale du travail. Compte tenu de 
!'opinion de la plupart des delegations, il estime 
que le Conseil peut exprimer sa satisfaction et il 
propose le texte suivant : 

cc Le Conseil economique et social, 

» Prend acte avec satisfaction du troish~me 
rapport presente par !'Organisation internatio­
nale du travail a !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies; et 

» Invite le Secretaire general a transmettre a 
cette Organisation le compte rendu des debats 
que le Conseil a consacres a ce . rapport au cours 
de sa neuvieme session. >> 

l\L ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia­
Iistes sovietiques) se declare satisfait des reponses 
animees qu'a provoquees sa critique du rapport de 
!'Organisation internationale du travail. Toute­
fois, un certain nombre de points souleves sont 
absolument sans rapport avec la question. Le 
representant du Royaume-Uni, par exemple, a fait 
un eloge personnel des membres de cette Organi­
sation, qui ne sont nullement en cause. Ce que le 
Conseil doit discuter, c'est le caractere meme de 
!'Organisation et non les qualites ni les titres de 
ses membres. M. Arutiunian ne s'occupe pas de 
questions de personnes; il n'a jamais employe 
!'expression qui lui a ete attribuee par le represen­
tant du Chili, a savoir que les representants des 
Gouvernements a !'Organisation internationale du 
travail etaient les valets des monopoles et des 
trusts internationaux. Le representant de la Bel­
gique a declare que !'Organisation internationale 
du travail etait un des organismes internationaux 
les plus importants. 11 est vrai que, si l'on com­
pare cette Organisation avec la Commission interi­
m.aire de !'Organisation internationale du com­
merce ou avec la Banque mternationale pour la 
reconstruction et le developpement qui representent 
exclusivement les inten3ts des monopoles, on peut 
soutenir que !'Organisation internationale du 
travail vaut quand meme mieux, car les travail­
leurs y sont representes, dans une si faible propor­
tion que ce soit. 

Ces reflexions sont banales a c6te de la suggestion 
que sa delegation a exprimee, a savoir que !'Orga­
nisation internationale du travail doit etre encoura­
gee, par tousles m.oyens possibles, a agir avec plus 
·de ce16rite dans le domaine de la protection des 
droits des travailleurs et des syndicats. Les evene­
ments vont tres vite, alors que les travaux de 
!'Organisation progressent a !'allure de !'escargot. 
Le Gouvernement de l'Union des Republiques 



to keep pace with the speed of a machine age. 

It was his desire to secure real improvement in the 
work of the Organization by making its structure 
more democratic, in accordance both with< its 
name and with its terms of reference. The United 
Kingdom representative had castigated him for 

·being repetitive, but he would continue to press 
his point of view until it was effectively translated 
into action. He would note in passing that the 
United Kingdom representative, too, had . failed· 
to raise any fresh points. 

Concerning the question of unemployment, in 
connexion with which some of his strongest criti­
cism had been levelled against the Organization -
unjustly according to certain other members of the 
Council he would point out that it was evident 
from the report that the Organization had not. 
dealt with the matter at all seriously. It had 
been argued that since unemployment had started 
to assume critical proportions at only the be­
ginning of I949, it did not come within the scope 
of the third report. He found that argument parti­
cularly unconvincing, since there was a great 
deal of evidence to suggest that unemployment had 
already been growing serious in the middle of rg48. 
To give one concrete example, he would refer 
members to the monthly unemployment figures 
for Belgium given in the United Nations Bulletin 
of Statistics. An examination of those figures 
showed that the turn in the unemployment curve, 
which was not of a seasonal character, had taken 
place in the summer of rg48, and not at the 
beginning of I949· Figures for other countries 
showed the same trend. Since the report covered 
that period, its failure to deal with the question 
was all the more grave, and had it not been for 
the initiative shown by the Czechoslovak repre­
sentative at the thirty-second International Labour 
Conference, the question might not have been 
dealt with at all. 

As for the Convention concerning Freedom of 
Association and Protection of the Right to Organize, 
he quite understood why the President had des­
cribed it in such eulogistic terms. Every parent 
considered his child to be better than any other. 
The Soviet Union Government could not share 
that enthusiasm, since it considered that the Con­
vention failed to satisfy the requirements laid 
down by the Council in the recommendations in 
response to which the Convention had been drawn 
up. The Council had requested the International 
Labour Organization to consider the problem 
of the protection of trade union rights. 1 The 
International Labour Organization had produced a 
Convention safeguarding the freedom of association 
to employers, thus guaranteeing protection to 
trusts and capitalist monopolies. · In comparison 
with existing national laws of various countries, 
the Convention was retrograde in its effects, 
as it did not go so far as the laws of such countries 
as New Zealand, where trade union rights had 
been recognized independently of the recognition 

socialistes sovietiques estime qu'il est Iiecessair:e 
d'accelerer son rythme de travail, afin qu:ene 
marche a I' allure qui convient et ne se laisse 'pas 
depasser par la vitesse de notre siecle du rhachi­
nisme. 

Le representant de l'Union sovietique desire 
voir apporter une amelioration veritable dans les 
travaux de !'Organisation, en donnant a sa compo­
sition un caractere plus democratique qui s'accorde 
mieux ala fois avec son nom et avec son mandat. 
Le representant du Royaume-Uni lui a reproche 
de se repeter, mais il continuera a detendre sdn 
point· de vue jusqu'a ce que celui-ci se. trouve 
traduit par des faits. Le representant de l'U.R.S.S. 
note, en passant, que le representant du Royaume­
Uni, lui non plus, n'a rien apporte de nouveau. 

En ce qui concerne la question du chomage, sur 
laqilelle il a fait porter ses critiques les plus serieuses, 
a l'adresse de !'Organisation, injustement, s'il faut 
en· croire certains membres du Conseil, le represen­
tant de l'U.R.S.S. tient a souligner que, de toute 
evidence, le rapport de !'Organisation n'a pas 
traite la question serieusement. On a pretendu 
que le chomage n'ayant atteint des proportions 
inquietantes qu'au debut de r949, ce probh~me ne 
pouvait pas etre traite dans le cadre du troisieme 
rapport. A son avis, cet argument n'est nullement 
convaincant, car de nombreux temoignages man­
trent bien que le chomage a commence a prendre 
des proportions jnquietantes des le milieu de I948. 
Pour en donner un exemple concret, il prie les 
membres de se reterer aux statistiques mensuelles 
du chOma:ge pour la Belgique, publiees dans le 
Bulletin de Statistique des Nations Unies. L'examen 
de ces chiffres montre que la montee de la courbe 
representative du chomage, qui n'a pas un caractere 
saisonnier, se place au cours de l'ete rg48 et non 
pas au commencement de I949· Les chiffres concer­
nant les autres pays indiquent la meme tendance. 
Etant donne que le rapport porte sur cette periode, 
le fait d'avoir passe cettequestion sous silence n'en 
est que plus grave et, sans !'initiative prise par le 
representant de la Tchecoslovaquie, a la trente­
deuxieme Conference internationale du travail, le 
probleme n'auntit peut-etre pas ete traite du tout. 

En ce qui concerne la Convention sur la liberte 
syndicale et la protection des droits syndicaux, 
l'orateur comprend parfaitement les raisons pour 
lesquelles le President en a parle en des termes si 
elogieux. Tous les parents pensent que leur. enfant 
est plus beau que les autres. Le Gouvernement de 
l'Union sovietique ne peut partager cet enthou­
siasme, car il estime que la Convention ;ne repond 
pas aux conditions stipulees par le Conseil dans ses 
recommandations, a la suite desqueUes la Conven­
tion a ete elabon'!e. Le Conseil a invite !'Organisa­
tion internationale du travail a etudier le probleme 
de Ia protection du droit syndical des travailleurs 1. 

L'organisation internationale du travail a mis sur 
pied une Convention qui sauvegarde la liberte 
syndicale des employeurs, protegeant ainsi les 
monopoles des trusts et des capitalistes. Si on la 
compare avec les legislations nationales qui 
existent dans plusieurs pays, la Convention appa­
rait retrograde dans ses effets et n'a pas la portee 
de certaines legislations nationales comme celle de 
la Nouvelle-Ulande, par exemple, ou les droits 

1 See Economic and Social Council Resolutions, fourth 1 Voir Resolutions du Conseil tfconomique et social, 
session, resolution 52 (IV), and fifth session, resolution quatrieine session, resolution 52 (IV), et cinquieme session, 
84 (V). . resolution 84 (V). 

64 



of any special rights for employers. The President, 
speaking in his national capacity, had advanced 
the view that the Convention marked a turning­
point in the development of international relations 
and was a valuable addition to international law. 
He (Mr. Arutiunian) felt it was the very reverse ; 
it marked a retreat rather than an advance. The 
hard-won rights for the protection of trade unions 
and the working-classes were .being jeopardized. 
It was .indeed possible to console oneself with the 
thought that nothing was perfect in this sinful world. 
However, that philosophy would never secure 
progress, and would merely serve to perpetuate 
the status quo. The Council should mobilize 
international public opinion so that the Interna­
tional Labour Organization might be induced to 
formulate a convention in conformity with the 
Council's original intention, namely, that the 
trade union right to free association be secured. 
National recognition of trade union rights was the 
result of a hard-fought battle, and had never been 
accompanied by the recognition of similar rights 
for employers. There was no precedent, therefore, 
for recognition by the Council of the kind of pro­
cedure advocated by the International Labour 
Organization. The principle of equal rights in 
that field as between workers and employers was 
invalid, as had been pointed out by the representa­
tive of Poland. 

It was understandable that the United Kingdom 
representative had not shared the Soviet Union view 
with regard to the progress made by the Interna­
tional Labour Organization on the problem of equal 
pay for equal work, since the United Kingdom 
delegation had voted against the Council's reso­
lution adopted at the sixth session, on the desir­
ability of establishing the principle of equal pay 
for equal work.l It was a matter that should have 
received attention long ago. The fact that the 
Organization had not yet submitted concrete 
proposals on it was further evidence of the pre­
ponderant influence in the Organization of employers 
who were opposed to the principle of equal pay. 
His Government did not advocate that the Organi­
zation be transformed on socialist lines. Never­
theless, the policies and measures it proposed 
should be practicable and effective. His Govern­
ment fully realized that there must be different 
approaches for dealing with manpower problems, 
since economic structure varied from country to 
country. He was surprised therefore to note 
that there was a lag of twelve months after rati­
ncation by Member States before the Convention 
concerning Freedom of Association and Protection 
of the Right to Organize entered into force. During 
the life of the Organization, go Conventions had 
been introduced, some 30 of which had not yet 
entered into force. That was proof that much 
of the work of the Organization could not be trans­
lated into action : clearly the result of its unsatis­
factory structure, in which the influence of em­
ployers was dominant. He doubted whether the 
Organization could really perform useful work 
until the changes in representation proposed by 
his Government had been put into effect. At the 

syndicaux des travailleurs ont ete reconnus, inde­
pendamment des droits particuliers des employeurs. 
Le President, parlant en tant que ressortissant de 
son pays, a exprime !'opinion que la Convention 
marque un tournant dans !'evolution des relations 
internationales, et complete utilement le droit 
international. Le representant de l'U.R.S.S. estime 
que c'est le contraire qui est vrai: la Convention 
marque un recul plutOt qu'un progres. Les droits 
a la protection des libertes syndicales et des 
travailleurs, cherement acquis, sont en danger. 
On peut evidemment se consoler en pensant que 
rien n'est parfait dans ce monde coupable. Toute­
fois, ce n'est pas avec cette philosophie que le 
progres est possible ; elle ne peut que perpetuer le 
statu quo. Le Conseil doit alerter I' opinion publique 
internationale, afin que !'Organisation internatio­
nale du travail soit amenee a elaborer une conven­
tion conforme aux intentions premieres du Conseil, 
c'est-a-dire une convention qui assure la liberte 
syndicale des travailleurs. La reconnaissance des 
libertes syndicales dans les divers pays est le 
resultat d'une rude bataille et elle n'a cependant 
jamais ete accompagnee par la reconnaissance de 
droits similaires aux employeurs. Il n'y a done 
pas de raison que le Conseil admette la procedure 
recommandee par !'Organisation internationale du 
travail. Le principe des droits egaux dans ce do­
maine pour les travailleurs et les employeurs n'est 
pas valable, ainsi que l'a fait observer le represen­
tant de la Pologne. 

On comprend que le representant du Royaume­
Uni ne partage pas les vues de l'Union des Repu­
bliques socialistes sovietiques a l' egard des progres 
realises par !'Organisation internationale du travail 
en ce qui concerne le probleme du salaire egal 
pour un travail egal, puisque la delegation du 
Royaume-Uni a vote contre la resolution du 
Conseil, adoptee lors de sa sixieme session, sur 
l'opportunite de poser le principe d'un salaire egal 
pour un travail egal 1. Cette question aurait du 
depuis longtemps recevoir I' attention qu'elle merite. 
Que !'Organisation n'ait pas encore soumis de 
propositions .concretes a ce sujet n'est qu'une 
nouvelle preuve de !'influence preponderante 
qu'exercent, sur !'Organisation, les employeurs qui 
sont opposes au principe du salaire egal. Le Gou­
vernement de l'U.R.S.S. ne soutient pas. que l'on 
doive donner a !'Organisation une forme socialiste. 
Neanmoins, la politique qu'elle propose de suivre 
et les mesures qu'elle propose d'appliquer doivent 
etre possibles et efficaces. Le Gouvernement de 
l'U.R.S.S. comprend parfaitement qu'il existe 
differentes fa<;ons de traiter le probleme de la 
main-d'ceuvre, car les systemes economiques varient 
d'un pays a l'autre. Il est done surpris de noter 
qu'il doit s'ecouler douze mois avant que la Con­
vention concernant la liberte syndicale et la 
protection des droits syndicaux n'entre en vigueur, 
apres avoir ete ratiftee par les Etats Membres. 
Depuis la creation de !'Organisation, go Conven­
tions ont ete adoptees, mais 30 d'entre elles ne sont 
pas encore entrees en vigueur. C'est la la preuve 
qu'une grande partie de l'ceuvre de !'Organisation 
ne peut pas etre mise en pratique; c'est le resultat 
evident de sa composition defectueuse, ou predo­
mine !'influence des employeurs. Le representant 

1 See Economic and Social Council Resolutions, sixth 1· 1 Voir Resolutions du Conseil economique et social, 
session, resolution rzr (VI). sixieme session, resolution rzr (VI) .. 

65 

5 



moment it did not truly 'represent the interests 
of the trade unions. 

The PRESIJ!ENT, replying to the Soviet Union 
representative, disclaimed personal responsibility 
for the Conven.tion concerning Freedom of Associa­
tion and Protection of the Right to Organize, 
explaining that he had not been the author of 
the Convention, but merely the Chairman . of 
the Committee responsible for its drafting. 

Mr. MoRSE, Director-General of.the International 
Labour Office, pointed out that there were a 
number of fields in which the International Labour 
Organization was interested which could not be 
fully explored in a general debate ; for example, 
he would have liked to have given the Council some 
idea on how the Organization was dealing with the 
question of unemployment, not so much from the 
research point of view . as from that of action. 
Of the last ten months, he had spent at least eight 
in travelling, in order to familiarize himself with 
the problems of various countries, and he had, 
in his own report to the recent International Labour 
Conference, dealt extensively with the whole 
problem of unemployment. A resolution had been 
unanimously adopted at that Conference calling 
for action on the matter, and he assured the Council 
that initiative would be taken to deal with the 
problem and to enter into contact with the United 
Nations and other interested international organi­
zations. Finally, he thanked the Council for the 
courtesy accorded to him personally, to the Inter­
national Labour Organization, and to the report, 
and assured the Council that the points raised 
during the discussion would be of great assistance 
to his ·Organization. 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY. (Poland) pointed out that 
the draft resolution submitted by the representa­
tive of Chile deviated from the normal form of 
Council resolutions on the reports of specialized 
agencies. Its proposed wording involved an 
appraisal of value, He would be in favour of 
the Cow~cil's simply taking note of the report, 
without expressing any opinion as to its content. 

In connexion with the statement made by the 
French representative concerning representation 
at the thirty-second International Labour Confe­
rence, he pointed out that representatives were 
chosen not on personal grounds but for the interests 
they represented. Figures published in June 
showed that the Confederation genirale du travail 
was larger than either Force ouvriere or the 
Christian Trade Unions. 

The fRESIDENT pointed out that the Council 
had in the past used two forms for its resolutions 
on the reports of specialized agencies. While 
one expressed appreciation, the other merely took 
pote of the reports. He asked whether the Chilean 
representative would be prepared to move the 

de l'Union sovietique doute que !'Organisation 
puisse accomplir une reuvre vraiment utile avant 
que les modifications dans la composition de 
!'Organisation proposees par son Gouvernement 
aient ete realisees. Pour I' instant, elle ne represente 
pas veritablement les inten~ts des syndicats. 

Le PRESICJENT, n~pondant au representant · de 
l'Union sovietique, se defend de toute responsabi­
lite personnelle dans l'etablissement de la Conven­
tion sur la liberte syndicale et la protection du 
droit syndical, et ajoute qu'il n'est pas !'auteur 
de la Convention, mais seulement le President du 
Comite charge de sa redaction. 

M. MoRsE, Directeur general du Bureau inter­
national du travail, fait observer que, parmi les 
domaines auxquels s'interesse !'Organisation inter­
nationale du travail, nombreux sont ceux qui ne 
peuvent pas etre . pleinement explores au cours 
d'une discussion generale ; il aurait aime, par 
exemple, esquisser devant le Conseil la politique 
de !'Organisation a l'egard du chOmage, moins 
au point de vue de la recherche qu'au point de vue 
de l'action. Des dix derniers mois, le Directeur en 
a consacre au moins huit a des voyages destines 
a le familiariser avec les problemes des divers 
pays et, dans son propre rapport a la nkente 
Conference internationale du travail, il a traite de 
fa<;on etendue de !'ensemble du probleme du 
cMmage. Cette Conference a adopte a l'unanimite 
une resolution demandant que des mesures soient 
prises a cet egard, et l'orateur assure le Conseil 
que !'Organisation prendra !'initiative de s'attaquer 
a ce probleme et d'entrer en contact avec les 
Nations Unies et les autres organisations intema­
tionales interessees. En conclusion, il remercie le 
Conseil de la courtoisie qu'illui a personnellement 
temoignee et de son attitude a l'egard de !'Organi­
sation inttirnationale du travail et du rapport, et 
il assure le Conseil que les points souleves au cours 
du debat seront de la plus grande utilite pour son 
Organisation. 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) signale que le projet 
de resolution soumis par le representant du Chili 
s'ecarte de la forme normale des resolutions du 
Conseil visant les rapports des institutions specia­
lisees. La redaction proposee implique un jugement 
de valeur. II pretererait que le Conseil se contentat 
de donner acte du rapport sans exprimer d'opinion 
sur son coiitenu. 

66 

A propos de la declaration faite par le represen­
tant de la France, relative a la representation au 
seiq de la trente-deuxieme Conference internatio­
nale du travail, il signale que les representants sont 
choisis non pas pour des raisons personnelles, mais 
en fonction des inten~ts qu'ils representent. ·Des 
chiffres publies en juin montrent que la Confede­
ration generale du travail possede des effectifs plus 
nombreux que Force ouvriere et que les Syndicats 
chretiens. 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que, dans le passe, 
le Conseil' a utilise deux formules dans ses reso­
lutions relatives aux rapports des institutions 
specialisees. L'une donnait une appreciation, I' autre 
se contentait de prendre acte des rapports. II 
demande au representant du Chili s'il serait dispose 



standard form which woUld read as follows 

"The Economic and Social Council 

"Expresses its appreciation of the third report 
of the International Labour Organization to the 
United Nations ; 1 and 

"Requests the Secretary-General ·to transmit 
to the Organization the records of the discus­
sions on the report which took place at the ninth 
session of the Council." 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile} was of the opinion that 
that was merely a question of drafting, and was 
prepared to accept the President's proposal. 

The Council re{ected, by I5 votes to 3 with o absten­
tions, the Polish amendment to the Chilean draft 
resolution, namely, that the words "expresses its 
appreciation of" be replaced by the words "takes note 
of". 

The Council adopted, by IS votes to 3, the Chilean 
draft resolution. · 

10. Report of the Secretary-General on 
the United Nations Appeal for Chil­
dren (E/1346, E/1346fCorr.1 and 2, 
E/1379 and E/1365) 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
stated that the ·report of the Secretary-General 
on the United Nations Appeal for Children summa­
rized such information as was available on the I948 
campaign organized in compliance with Council 
Resolution !62 (VII} of I2 August r948. It would 
be seen that only twenty-two National Committees 
had submitted fully audited reports on their 
campaigns. Only seven had indicated . how allo­
cations of the funds collected had been distributed 
to agencies other than the United Nations Emer­
gency Fund for Children. It would be recalled 
that National Committees had been asked to 
submit such information within twelve months, and 
it was regrettable that far from all of them had 
done so. In certain cases, of course, the reason 
was that the campaigns had been somewhat delayed, 
and the administrative staffs had been reduced. 
However, it was clearly essential. that such infor­
mation should be submitted to the Secretary­
General. Since the campaigns had been launched 
in the name 'of the United Nations, compliance 
with reasonable standards of public accounting 
was imperative. It was for that reason that the 
United States delegation, together with the New 
Zealand delegation, had submitted a joint draft 
resolution (E/I379) emphasizing. the necessity for 
National Coq~.mittees to submit the requisite infor­
mation by 3I December I949· 

So far as the campaign in the United States 
was concerned, he informed the Council that its 
organizers had not yet submitted their reports 
to the Secretary-General, but would do so in the 
near future. Those reports would provide official 

1 See document E/1362. 

67 

a ·proposer la redaction uniforme qui serait la 
suivante: 

« Le Cont>eil economique et social 

» Exprime la satisfaction que lui inspire le · 
troisieme rapport presente par !'Organisation 
internationale du travail aux Nations Unies 1'; et 

>> Prie le Secretaire general de transmettre a 
cette Organisation le compte rendu des debats 
que le Conseil a consacres a ce rapport au cours 
de sa neuvieme session. >> 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) estime qu'il s'agit la 
d'une simple question de redaction et se declare 
dispose a accepter Ia proposition du President. 

Le Conseil re{ette p'ar I5 voix contre 3, sans absten­
tion, l'amendement presente par la delegation polo­
naise au projet de resolution du Chili, d'apres lequel 
l'expression << prend acte avec satisfaction de» serait 
remplacee par l' expression (( prmt.d acte de )), 

Le Conseil adopte le projet de resolution du Chili 
par I5 voix contre 3, sans abstention. 

10. Rapport dn Secretaire general sur 
1' Appel des Nations Unies en faveur 
de l'enfance (E/1346, E/1346/ 
Con.1 et 2, E/1379 et E/1365) 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) dit 
que le rapport du Secretaire general sur I' Appel des 
Nations Unies en faveur de l'enfance resume les 
renseignements dont on dispose sur la campagne de 
!948, entreprise conformement a la resolution du 
Conseil r62 (VII} du Conseil, en date du I2 am1t 
1948. On remarquera que vingt-deux comites 
nationaux seulement ont presente sur leur campa­
gne des rapports regulierement verifies par des 
commissaires aux comptes. Sept seulement· ont 
indique de · quelle fa~on les fonds rassembles . 
avaient ete repartis a des institutions autres que 
le Fonds international de secours a l'enfance des 
Nations Unies. On se rappellera que les Comites 
nationaux avaient. ete invites a fournir ces rensei­
gnements dans le delai de douze mis et il est 
regrettable qu'un si grand nombre d'entre eux 
n'aient pu le faire. Dans certains cas, evidemment, 
il faut en chercher la raison q.ans le fait que les 
campagnes ont ete quelque peu retardees et que le 
personnel administratif a ete reduit. Toutefois, il. 
est manifestement essentiel que ces renseignements. 
soient soumis au Secretaire general. Puisque les 
campagnes ont ete lancees au nom des Nations 
Unies, il est necessaire d'observer dans une mesure 
raisonnable les regles de la comptabilite adminis­
trative. C'est pour cette raison que la deleg~tion 
des Etats-Unis et la delegation de la Nouvelle-' 
Zelande ont propose un projet commun de resolu­
tion (E/1379) insistant sur la necessite, pour les 
Comites nationaux, de fournir, a la date du 3I de­
cembre I949, les renseignements demandes. 

Quant ala campagne organisee aux Etats-Unis, 
l'orateur informe le Conseil que ses organisateurs 
n'ont pas encore soumis leurs rapports au Secre-. 
taire. general, mais. qu'ils le feront a bref delaL 
Ces rapports fourniront les chiffres officiels, verifies 

1 Voir le document. Ej136z.' ·. 



audited figures of the amounts· collected, and 
detailed information on their distribution as be­
tween various agencies for foreign relief ; no part 
of the amounts would be used for domestic purposes. 

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand} explained that the 
1948 United Nations Appeal for Children campaign 
had not been carried out wholly for the benefit 
of the United Nations International Children's 
Emergency Fund. Part of the sums collected 
had been transferred to other charitable organiza­
tions. However, it was understood that the 
allocation of those funds should be based on United 
Nations policy. A special committee had there­
fore been set up to advise the Secretary-General 
as to how that policy could best be implemented.1 

It was the duty of the Secretary-General to ensure 
that the funds had been used for children regard­
less of political, religious or racial considerations ; 
the reason why the National Committees had 
been requested to render full account of the 
sums already distributed, and the destination 
of those still to be distributed, was to ensure that 
those obligations had been fulfilled. The Secretary­
General had made every effort to obtain the 
information, and had circulated a detailed ques­
tionnaire in which National Committees had been 
asked to indicate how the sumshad been allocated, 
and to what categories of persons. The response, 
unfortunately, had been far from satisfactory, and, 
as could be seen from Annex II to the Report of 
the Secretary-General, only a few countries had 
submitted audited financial reports. The Secre­
tary-General had felt· that he could not press 
further for information, but had undertaken to 
transmit to the Council any further reports received 
by him as they came in. The New Zealand Govern­
ment felt that it was desirable to obtain as complete 
a report as possible on the 1948 campaign by 
the tenth session of the Council, and it was with 
that idea in mind that the New Zealand and United 
States delegations had submitted a joint draft 
resolution which, if adopted, would be circulated 
by the Secretary-General to Member Governments 
with the object of securing further information 
from them. If the joint draft resolution were 
adopted, the suggestion made by the Special 
Committee of the Council on the United Nations 
Appeal for Children (E/1365), that it might termi­
nate its work, would have to be reconsidered, as 
the Council would in that case not need to take 
action on it. 

Mr. WALKER (Australia) stated that he would 
find the joint draft resolution acceptable provided 
that the following insertion were made after the 
first paragraph : 

"Expresses again its appreciation of the work 
of the Appeal Committees." 

Mr. SuTCH (New Zealand} and Mr. STINEBOWER 
(United States of America) accepted the amend­
ment proposed by the Australian representative. 

1 See Economic and Social Council Resolutions, fifth 
session, resolution So (V). 

par des commissaires aux comptes, des sommes 
recueillies, ainsi que des renseignements detailles 
sur leur repartition entre diverses institutions de 
secours a, l'etranger; aucune somme ne sera utilisee 
sur le plan national. 

M. SuTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande) expose que la 
campagne de 1948 de !'Appel des Nations Unies 
en faveur de l'enfance n'a pas ete entit'lrement 
conduite au profit du Fonds international de 
secours a l'enfance des Nations Unies. Une partie 
des sommes reunies a ete transfen~e a d'autres 
organisations charitables. II est entendu, toutefois, 
que la repartition de ces fonds doit etre conforme 
a la politique generale des Nations Unies. Un 
comite special a done ete cree et charge de conseiller 
le Secretaire general sur les mesures propres a 
assurer au mieux !'execution de cette politique 
generale 1 • Le· Secretaire general est tenu de 
s'assurer que les fonds ont ete consacres aux enfants 
en dehors de toute consideration politique, reli­
gieuse ou raciale ; et si les Comites nationaux ont 
ete pries de rendre des comptes exacts des sommes 
deja distribuees et d'indiquer !'affectation de celles 
qui restent a distribuer, c'est pour que l'on puisse ' 
s'assurer que ces obligations ont ete respectees. 
Le Secretaire general a fait tous ses efforts pour 
obtenir les renseignements demandes, et il a 
distribue un questionnaire detaille demandant aux 
Comites nationaux d'indiquer comment les sommes 
avaient ete reparties et a quelles categories de 
personnes. Malheureusement, les resultats sont 
loin d'etre satisfaisants et, ainsi que le montre 
l'annexe II au rapport du Secretaire general, quel­
ques pays seulement ont presente des rapports 
financiers verifies par des commissaires aux comp­
tes. Le Secretaire general a estime qu'il ne pouvait 
pas insister davantage et s'est engage a transmettre 
au Conseil tous les autres rapports qu'il recevrait, 
au fur et a mesure de leur arrivee. Le Gouvernement 
de la Nouvelle-Zelande estime qu'il est souhaitable 
d'obtenir un rapport aussi complet que possible 
sur la campagne de 1948 avant la dixil'lme session 
du Conseil, et c'est avec cette preoccupation que 
les delegations de Nouvelle-Zelande et des Etats­
Unis ont soumis un projet commun de resolution 
qui, s'il est adopte, sera distribue par le Secretaire 
general aux Gouvernements des Etats Membres 
afin d'obtenir d'eux des informations plus compU~-

1 

tes. Si le projet commun de resolution est adopte, 
la p. roposition faite par le Comite special du Conseil 
charge de l'Appel des Nations Unies en faveur de 

I l'enfance (E/r365), d'apres laquelle il pourrait 

68 

envisager la cloture de ses travaux, devra faire 
!'objet d'un nouvel examen; dans ce cas-la, en 
effet, il ne serait pas necessaire que le Conseil y 
donnat suite. 

M. WALKER (Australie) declare qu'il acceptera 
volontiers le projet commun de resolution, sous 
reserve de l'adjonction de la phrase suivante, 
apres le premier paragraphe : 

<< Exprime de nouveau sa gratitude a 1' egard de 
l'activite des Comites de !'Appel.» 

M. SuTcH (Nouvelle-Zelande) et M. STINEBOWER 
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique) acceptent l'amendement 
propose par le representant de l'Australie. 

1 Voir Resolutions du Conseil economique et social, 
cinquieme session, resolution So (V). 



Mr. BORBERG (Denmark) stated that he had 
no objection to the joint draft resolution, and 
informed the Council that in his country the cam­
paign had been opened late in 1948. It would 
be continued in 1949, and he was doubtful whether 
separate account could be rendered of the results 
for 1948. So far ro million crowns, equivalent 
to g million Swiss francs, had been collected. 

Mrs. SwA:MINATHAN (India) recalled that her 
Government had expressed its deep sympathy 
with the purposes of the United Nations Appeal 
for Children and that, in spite of administrative 
difficulties, it had supported the Appeal to the 
utmost. By 7 February 1949 the amount collected 
by the Central Committee alone had exceeded 
300,000 rupees. Figures for the Provincial and 
States Committees were not yet available, but 
it was.hoped that, when the present scheme came 
to an end by the end of July 1949, the total contri­
bution would be substantial. 

The Indian Government welcomed the Secretary­
General's report, and was in favour of the Council's 
approving the arrangements made whereby the 
United Nations International Children's Emer­
gency Fund would supervise the termination 
of the Appeal for Children campaign. It was 
somewhat concerned at the high administrative 
costs in relation to the total amount collected, 
and hoped that the final report of tht;: Secretary­
General, giving a detailed account of the whole 
scheme, would give the reasons for that. Such a 
report would be a useful guide to any similar 
scheme which might be launched in the future. The 
Indian delegation was prepared to support the 
joint draft resolution on the understanding that 
the Secretary-General would submit a full report 
in due course. 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) considered that sub­
paragraph (a) of the joint draft resolution contained 
an implicit threat, in so far as it mentioned that 
the final report to be submitted to the tenth 
session of the Council would show which National 
Committees had reported and which had not. 
He felt there was no necessity to draw attention 
to that fact, since it would be automatically 
indicated in the report. He therefore suggested 
that the words "showing which Committees have 
reported and which have not reported" should 
be deleted.· 

Mr. SuTCH (New Zealand) and Mr. STINEBOWER 
(United States of America) accepted the Polish 
amendment. 

The Council unanimously adopted the joint New 
Zealand and United States draft resolution (E/I379) 
as amended. 

The meeting rose at 6.rs p.m. · 

I 
M. BoRBERG (Danemark) n'a aucune objection a 

. formuler contre le projet commun de resolution et 
'informe le Conseil que, dans son pays, la campagne 
n'a ete ouverte qu'a la fin de Ig48. Elle se poursui­
vra en 1949 et il n'est pas sur qu'un compte special 
des n~sultats pour I948 puisse etre soumis. A ce 
jour, IO millions de COUrOnnes, equivalant a 
9 millions de francs suisses, ont ete reunis. 

Mme SwA:MINATHAN (Inde) rappelle que son 
Gouvernement a exprime sa profonde sympathie 
pour les buts de l'Appel des Nations Unies en 
faveur de l'enfance et que, en depit de ·difficultes 
d'ordre administratif, il a soutenu l'Appel dans 
toute la mesure du possible. A la date du 7 fevrier 
1949, les sommes reunies par le Comite central seul 
depassaient 300.000 roupies. Les chiffres des 
Comites provinciaux et des Comites des Etats ne 
sont pas encore connus, mais on espere qu'au 
terme de la campagne en cours, a la fin de juil­
let 1949, la contribution totale sera considerable. 

Le Gouvernement de rlnde se felicite du rapport 
du Secretaire general et est d'avis que le Conseil 
approuve les dispositions d'apres lesquelles le 
Fonds international de secours a l'enfance des 
Nations Unies devra contr6ler la derniere partie 
de la campagne de !'Appel en faveur de l'enfance. 
Son Gouvernement est un peu surpris du chiffre 
eleve des frais d'administration si on le compare 
au chiffre total des fonds reunis, et espere que le 
rapport definitif du Secretaire general, donnant un 
compte rendu detaille de toute la campagne, en 
fournira les raisons. Un rapport de cette nature 
sera un guide utile pour toute campagne analogue 
qui pourra etre mise sur pied a l'aveuir. La dele­
gation de l'Inde est disposee . a soutenir le projet 
commun de resolution, etant entendu que le 
Secretaire general soumettra un rapport complet 
en temps voulu. 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) estime que l'alinea a) 
du projet commun de resolution renferme une 
menace implicite, puisqu'il porte que le rapport 
final qui doit etre soumis a la dixieme session du 
Conseil indiquera quels sont les Comites nationaux 
qui ont adresse un rapport et quels sont ceux qui 
n'en ont pas adresse. 11 ne lui semble pas necessaire 
d'attirer !'attention sur ce fait qui, automatique­
ment, sera indique dans le rapport. 11 propose done 
la suppression des mots << indiquant quels sont les 
Comites qui ont adresse un rapport et quels sont 
ceux qui n'en ont pas adresse JJ. 

M. SuTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande) et M. STINEBOWER 
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique) acceptent l'amendement 
presente par la delt~gation polonaise. 

Le C onseil adopte a l' unanimite le projet commun 
de resolution de la. Nouvelle-Zetande et des Etats­
Unis (E/I379) avec l'amendement ci-dessus. 

La seance est levee a r8 h. rs. 

69 


